KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts
and New York

July 24, 2024

Via Electronic Mail

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 521 — Application of Tarpon Towers III, LLC and Cellco Partnership
d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless
Telecommunications Facility at 1021-1041 South Main Street, Cheshire,
Connecticut

Dear Attorney Bachman:

Pursuant to your request, the Applicants, Tarpon Towers III, LLC and Cellco Partnership
d/b/a Verizon Wireless, hereby consents to the Siting Council’s request for an extension of the
decision deadline in Docket No. 521 to October 31, 2024.

Sincerely,
Kenneth C. Baldwin
Copy to:
Brett Buggeln

Tim Parks
Elizabeth Glidden
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